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Koon, Nancy

Subject: FW: AFIN 02-00013 Permit AR0001210 Aerator Decommissioning Response Letter 
Dated 2021 March 3

Attachments: AFIN 02-00013 Permit AR0001210 Aerator Decommissioning 2021 March 3.pdf

From: Ross, Sarah M [mailto:Sarah.Ross@GAPAC.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:06 PM 
To: Leamons, Bryan; Carstens, Loretta 
Cc: Johnson, Rachel M 
Subject: AFIN 02-00013 Permit AR0001210 Aerator Decommissioning Response Letter Dated 2021 March 3 
 
AFIN 02-00013  
NPDES Permit No. AR0001210  
Facility:  Georgia Pacific Consumer Operations LLC – Crossett Paper Operations 
Attached Submittal:  Aerator Decommissioning Letter dated March 3, 2021 
 
Mr. Leamons, please find attached our plan to decommission aerators in our Aeration Stabilization Basin (ASB).  Please 
let us know if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
Sarah Ross, PE (AR)(GA) 
Environmental & Compliance Leader 
Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations LLC – Crossett Paper Operations 
Sarah.Ross@gapac.com or Office (870) 415-6363 
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